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MEMORANDUM

TO: Elizabeth Brandt, Faculty Secretary
Patrick Hrdlicka, Faculty Senate Chair 2017-18

FROM: Chuck Staben, PresidentW MM

DATE: December 7, 2017
SUBIJECT: University Faculty Meeting, November 29, 2017

In response to your memo of December 4, 2017, and pursuant to Faculty-Staff Handbook (FSH) section
1420, | hereby approve the items presented to me as follows:

APPROVED WITHOUT COMMENT:
Faculty-Staff Handbook:
FS5-18-001: FSH 4930 - Honorary Degrees
FS-18-002: FSH 4400 — College Level Examination Program
*FS-18-003rev: FSH 2400 - Disciplinary Process for Violations of Student Code of Conduct
(flowchart)
*FS-18-004rev: FSH 1640.83 — Student Conduct Board
F5-18-008rev: FSH 6880 — Campus Recreation
*FS-18-010: FSH 3320 — Annual Performance Evaluation Form
*FS-18-011: FSH 3320 ~ Annual Performance Evaluation Policy
FS-18-012: FSH 3720 - Sabbatical Leave
FS-18-013: FSH 1620 — University-level Committees
F5-18-014: FSH 1640.41 - Faculty-Staff Policy Group
FS-08-015: FSH 1640.86 — Teacher Education Coordinating Committee
F5-08-016: FSH 1640.87 — Teaching & Advising Committee
FS-18-018: FSH 2700 - Student Feedback Form (remove transitional form)

*These policy changes replace current emergency policies.

Catalog Changes:
e F5-18-005 (UCC-18-007a): Regulation F
e FS-18-006 (UCC-18-007c): Regulation
e FS-18-007 (UCC-18-007d): Regulation O
e FS-18-009 (UCC-18-021): Final Exam Schedule
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